
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.) 

Date: 2/27/2017 
,.,A J rJ 

1. From Division I Staff: I Office of Telecommunications/ E. Wooten J;.V r:J1-f; ~I \\ 
2.0PR: TEL j 

3. 0CR: GCL 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Reguest for a1212roval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 8570 from CoreTel 
Florida, Inc. d/b/a CoreTel to CoreTel Florida, Inc .. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B1d 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 
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b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) en r.:- ............. _ 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, ~:::> 

if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: C8] Supporting documentation attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 
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Eric Wooten 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eric, 

Chris Van de Verg <chris@coretel.net> 
Friday, February 10, 2017 1:45 PM 
Eric Wooten 
RE: expired d/b/a 

On behalf of Core Tel Florida, Inc., please have the name of the certificated entity changed to exclude and de lete "d/b/a 
CoreTel." The certificate shoold reference "CoreTel Flo ida, c" onl : 

Thank You, 
--Chris 

Christopher Van de Verg 
General Counsel & VP- Regulatory 
CoreTel Florida, Inc. 
209 West Street 
Suite 302 
Annapolis, MD 21401 
410-216-9865 Tel. 
410-216-9867 Fax 
chris@coretel.net 

From: Eric Wooten [mailto:ewooten@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:35 PM 
To: 'Chris Van de Verg' 
Subject: RE: expired d/b/a 

Hi Chris, 

If you send me an email that states that you are requesting the name on your certificate be changed to what it should 
be, I will be able to process a name change. 
Then given your active status with the Department of State, everything will be resolved. 

Thank you, 

Eric 




